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Daar Mr. m“.

Your letter of ¥/31 conoludss “perhaps we can conblnue this dialogua®
after you listen to the tape of a broadeast and speak to your reportera.

If you declde to, fine, Although Tim not well and have more to do than
I can do I believe that what reaches the peopls as nows is extromely
This will not be execeptional and is in no semse any spocial favor to KPR I
do not want to give this impression. I do it with anyone of serious purposes

T4 should be apparent that * have askod nobthing of you e NFR for myss}f
or for mine or any other point of view.

If you deubt my effort to be impartial George lefinar, whose views do not
cvinelde with mine, should be a good scurce.

I do not want to arguwe but I think it is wot falthiul to pab it as you
dld, "eeeour failure ta meet your standards of reportingess”

Thore is no complaint & made about vhat I rogard as bad reporting that
13 based on my persomal standards. Hy reportdng began ln the 1920 whem
investigative reporting weas something more tham cultdvating or accepting leaka
but in other respects today's standards are the itraditional cnes,

Flsape try to aweid being owerly defensive, Otherwise the good that adghd
came of this will bte impossible,

¥hils investizative reporting is not the real question, if you have dowbte
sbout me en that score try Les Whittem.

At the same time, NFR muffed a great, lamost unprocedsuted opportunity for
dnvestigative reporting an that story. It is not easy foot to suspect that the
inside it had might have ecntributed to this, I am not maldng ¥he accusdation,

Until and even after the camdtiee ormalizes a report these possibilities
remain, with both present and past.

As an exapla, and probably scme of what I had in mind, HFR can compare
what the commttes represented and NFR mvorta? entirely uncritically about an
fandly comspiracy centering aromnd Yolm Nay with the hasty ‘and of
this moment still unresd) analysis of the alleged case I did wnd Jim lssur as
Jolm Rey's lawyer filed with the committee. lardner and lesar (223-5587) have
coples, You are both lawyer and jowrnalist. Zour pacpls had most of that materlal
dldn't by merely asidng for ite

1f you desire and Af 1%t is possible for me I'1ll go te Washingten, but not
b

to argue, I am not cble to drive that distance, although riding hes presented
mwﬂm.?erhpImgc@ahalmﬂmﬁﬁthhnaﬂngamd

Sincerely,

¥

Harold Welsborg
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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

January 31, 1979

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 - 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

| did not respond to your earlier letter because |
was troubled by the implication in it that our failure to
meet your standards of reporting somehow made us an ally
of those who have willingly or inadvertently concealed the
truth for so long. | thought that sentiment unworthy of
you, but perhaps understandable in light of what you felt
to be the provocation. '

In any event, | did not hear the program you referred

to in your letter of January 18. | will listen to it and
talk to our reporter, and then perhaps we can continue this
dialogue.

Sincerely,




